

Join ALA President Barbara K. Stripling for the ~~Opening~~ Opening General Session ~~Friday, June 27, 4:00-5:15pm~~, Las Vegas Convention Center, Hall C1. Recognize ALA leaders and sponsors, honor award winners and hear keynote speaker Jane McGonigal (s Broken: Why Games Make Us Better and How They Can Change World) ~~Friday, June 27, 4:00-5:15pm~~. After the ceremonial ribbon cutting, go on to the ALA/Exhibits Round Table (ERT) Exhibits Opening Reception, ~~5:30-7:00pm~~, Las Vegas Convention Center, Exhibit Hall, N 1-3.

The ALA Council/Executive Board/Membership Information Session is Saturday, June 28, 3:00-4:30pm Las Vegas Hotel (LVH), Paradise North. This session is open to all members. It is followed immediately in the same room – by the ALA Membership Meeting

ALA Awards and ALA President's Program is Sunday June 29, 3:30-5:30pm LVCC, N249. Honor ALA award winners, then hear ALA President Barbara Stripling interview ~~with~~ with Newbery Medal winner and Margaret A. Edwards award winner Lois Lowry, along with actor Jeff Bridges, star of the upcoming feature movie based on Lowry's STr.



at a dessert and drinks reception. Tickets will not be sold at the event, so get them in the registration area earlier. For more information, <http://www.ala.org/carnegieadult>

## OTHER FIRSTS

### New Awards

The first ever Lemony Snicket Award for Noble Librarians Faced with Adversity will be presented to Laurence Copel, youth outreach librarian and ~~founder~~ of the Lower Ninth Ward Street Library, by author Daniel Handler during the ALA Awards Reception, Sunday, June 29, 3:30pm, followed by the ALA President's Program, in the Las Vegas Convention Center, N249. Handler, also known as Lemony Snicket, will ~~present~~ the prize to Copel, along with an "odd, symbolic object" from Handler's private collection.

Also new this year is ALCTS Honors.... Four ALCTS members will be honored for their extended outstanding contributions to ALCTS. Heading the list for the ~~new award~~ Dale Swensen, Janet Swan Hill, Dina Giambi and Susan Davis.

### New Initiative: Libraries Transforming Communities

Libraries Transforming Communities (LTC) is a ~~two~~ year ALA initiative that seeks to strengthen libraries' roles as core community ~~leaders~~ change agents by developing and distributing tools and support for library professionals to "turn outward" toward their communities. "Turning outward" a method created by the Harwood Institute for Public Innovation, ALA's LTC partner -emphasizes ~~a~~ shift in orientation from internal (library focused) to external (community focused). This change is achieved through practical steps: taking measures to better understand communities; changing processes and thinking to make your library's work more community-focused; being proactive to community issues; and putting community aspirations first.

Four related training sessions will be offered at ALA 2014: The "Turning Outward to Lead Change in Your Community" series ~~at~~ <http://www.theharwoodinstitute.org/how-to-turn-outward/> will introduce the "turning outward" practice. Each ~~standalone~~ session focuses on a single tool; taken together, they offer a framework for engaging community and leading change. All sessions will be held in Las Vegas Convention Center, S223.

- x Saturday, June 28, 8:30:00am – Aspirations
- x Saturday, June 28, 1:00:30pm – Turn Quiz
- x Sunday, June 29, 8:30:00am – Intentionality
- x Sunday, June 29, 1:00:30pm – Sustaining Yourself

### Banned Books Video Readout

On Saturday, June 28, and Sunday, June 29, SAGE and ALA's Office for Intellectual Freedom invite you to participate in a Banned Books Video Readout from 9:00:00pm. In the Banned Books Video Readout Booth ~~at~~ the entrance to the Exhibit Hall, N1 Concourse) you can read a short passage from your favorite banned book and then speak from the heart about why that book matters to you. Readings will be featured on the Banned Books Week YouTube channel during Banned Books Week, September 27-28, 2014. If you have a favorite banned book, please bring your copy; if not, a selection of banned and challenged books will be available for reading. If you bring a book and don't want to carry it home, you can leave it on

the donation shelves at the booth. All contributed books will be donated to local libraries and learning institutions.

New in the ALA/JobLIST Placement Center





New Members Round Table (NMRT)	1,480	1,586
Retired Members Round Table (RMRT)	202	186
Social Responsibilities Round Table (SRRT)	816	862
Staff Organizations Round Table (SORT)	137	148
Sustain Round Table (SUSRT)	123	----
Video Round Table (VRT)	433	487

## BE INFORMED & JOIN THE DISCUSSION: HOT TOPICS

### Accreditation

ALA Standards for Accreditation are currently under revision, scheduled to go to the ALA Council for final review for adoption at the 2015 ALA Midwinter Meeting. This is your last face-to-face opportunity to discuss proposed revisions: Sunday, June 29, 4:30pm – , Las Vegas Convention Center, N218. To review proposed revisions for the discussion, go to the Standards Review site [http://www.ala.org/accreditation/?page\\_id=326](http://www.ala.org/accreditation/?page_id=326)

For more information and discussion:

The ACRL LIS Education Interest Group invites you to a conversation about the proposed revisions to the ALA Standards for Accreditation, the role of academic librarians in the accreditation process and the influence of the standards on the academic library workforce. Saturday, June 28, 8:30:00am, Bally's, Palace 3. Panelists include Clara Chu (University of North Carolina, Greensboro), Lisa Janicke Hinchliffe (University of Illinois, Urbana Champaign) and Danuta Nitecki (Drexel University).

### Accessibility

As libraries purchase an ever increasing amount of electronic content, questions about universal accessibility become even more important. People with print disabilities have fought for equal access to these library materials. Gradually, equal access has become more prevalent, often only after long legal battles.

For more information and discussion

“Accessible eBooks: Ensuring that Your Library’s eContent is Universally Accessible to All,” Saturday, June 28, 8:30:00am, Las Vegas Convention Center, N237. Learn timely

## Copyright

### For information and discussion:

- x Hear about current copyright policy challenges and developments in "Copyright Hot Topics and Big Ideas," Saturday, June 28, 1:00-2:30pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N256. The session will briefly highlight a number of copyright policy developments including:



- x Focused on the broad area of literacy? Join the ALA Committee on Literacy and Literacy Assembly on Friday, June 27, 1:00pm, Caesar's Palace, Trevi Room.

digital content trends, including key policy issues that impact libraries. There will be an interactive question and answer period.

- x Starting to use apps in your library programs and services? Looking for recommendations for caregivers and children? ALSC's Children and Technology Committee and Digital Content Task Force will present a showcase of new and favorite apps. App recommendations will be paired with ideas for how to use them with children in your library. Whet Your APPetite: Rapid Review of Apps for Children from Preschool to Tweens' is Sunday, June 29, 1:00-3:00pm, Las Vegas Hotel (LVH), Pavilion 11.

### E-Government

Every year, more and more people are turning to libraries for job assistance and e-government tasks. On Saturday, June 28, 10:30am, Las Vegas Convention Center, N260 "Libraries and E-government" will explore e-government tools that libraries are using. Speakers include Eunice Anderson (Enoch Pratt Library), Homa Naficy (Hartford Public Library), Shaney T. Livingston (Alachua County Library District). Panelists will also discuss Lib2Gov, a new e-government website to help librarians better serve the government information needs of their communities.

### E-Rate

In April, the American Library Association called on the FCC to deploy newly identified E-rate program funding to boost library broadband access and alleviate historic shortfalls in funding for internal connections. In response to the FCC's March Public Notice, the ALA seeks to leverage existing high-speed, scalable networks to increase library broadband speeds, improve area networks, and further explore cost efficiencies that could be enabled through new consortium approaches. In May, library and school broadband took center stage at today's FCC workshop on E-rate modernization. The workshop convened library professionals, education administrators, nonprofit leaders, and local government officials to discuss a host of community topics, including the importance of internal connections in libraries and schools; the need to provide "last mile" connections to library patrons and students living in underserved areas; the challenges and benefits of collective internet access and network purchasing;

Bill of Rights Interpretations. Share your suggestions and contribute to the process.

- x The ALA Intellectual Freedom Committee, along with the Association of American Publishers, Black Caucus of the American Library Association, and Library History Round Table, invite you to attend "Speaking about The Speaker" - a program dedicated to discussing the 1977 ALA

(Hunter College) and Suzanne Stauffer (Louisiana State University) on “The Library and the City: Historical Perspectives.”

- x On Monday, June 30, 2014, 1:00-3:00, LVCC, N232, the Library History Round Table (LHRT) will present “Tribes and Scribes: Native American and WPA Historical Research,” highlighting unique historical resources from The Work Projects Administration Historical Records Survey (WPA HRS), as well as the Bureau of American Ethnology and other sources.
  
- x RUSA’s 20<sup>th</sup> Annual Reference Research Forum 2014 Annual Conference topics include: Research Guides Usability Study; Two Birds, One Stone: Using a Mixed Methods Approach to Measure Service Process and Identify Usability Pain Points in Virtual Reference; and, Query Clarification in Chat Reference: A Visual Transcript Analysis.

#### Open Access Content

The library has worked hard to make a growing number of resources open, from journal

information and Internet access is managed by the government at “Information Manipulation Part II: Surveillance,” Monday, June 30, 8:30-10:00am, Las Vegas Convention Center, N243. Among the experts present will be Thomas Susman, Esq., director of government affairs for the American Bar Association; George Christian, executive director of Library Connection and member of the “Connecticut Four” involved in the 2005 FBI challenge; and, Vivian R. Wynn, president of Wynn Consulting and chair of the ALA Committee on Legislation.

## School Libraries

### For information and discussion:

Join the prestigious members of Project ConnectPanel on Saturday, June 28, 4:30-6:00pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N259/261, as they share their views on the future of the school library, its integration with the classroom, and the role of the librarian as a driver of the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) curriculum development, content selection, and the digital transition. The session is sponsored by the American Association of School Librarians (AASL).

On Sunday, June 30, 3:00-4:00pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N109, join AASL for the CLASS Research Report, the AASL White Paper developed following the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) “Causality: School Libraries and Student Success (CLASS).”

## Value of Academic Libraries

The ACRL Value of Academic Libraries (VAL) Initiative continues to focus on helping libraries and librarians demonstrate their value to higher education and student success with its Assessment in Action (AiA) program.

### For more information and discussion:

Join ACRL on Sunday, June 29, 1:00-2:00pm, for an update on the VAL Initiative. Hear about the IMLS-funded “Assessment in Action: Academic Libraries and Student

are encouraged to sign up for the ALA Washington Office's Legislative Action Center for advocacy opportunities to help push this legislation ~~and~~ <http://ala.org/takeaction>

## IT'S YOUR ASSOCIATION:

### ALA COUNCIL, EXECUTIVE BOARD AND MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

Membership/Board/Council Information Session, Saturday, June 29, 3:00:30pm, LVH, Paradise N.

In accordance with Policy A.4.2.5.2 (formerly Policy 5.5.2), the ALA Council/Executive Board/Membership Information Session at the Annual Conference will be open to all members. Be an informed member.

- x Highlights on ALA Key Initiatives –ALA President Barbara S. Stripling, ALA President-Elect Courtney L. Young, ALA Executive Director Keith Michael Fiels
- x Budget Analysis and Review Committee (BARC) Report Patricia A. Wand, Chair
- x ALA Treasurer's Report Mario M. Gonzalez, ALA Treasurer
- x ALA Endowment Trustees Report – Rodney Hersberger, Chair, Endowment Trustees
- x Announcements Keith Michael Fiels, ALA Executive Director and Secretary of Council

The ALA Membership/Board/Council Information Session is followed immediately by the ALA Membership Meeting, 4:30-5:30, LVH, Paradise N.

- x Memorials, Tributes and Testimonials
- x Equality, Diversity, and Inclusion Discussion – Barbara K. Stripling, ALA President, and Martin Garnar, Co-Chair, Presidential Task Force on Equality, Diversity, and Inclusion
- x ALA Resolutions
- x New Business

R Fues5(s)-1.1S in Fth[(R)4ingBi3rAAad24 .L Tr 8Tj EMC /P <the  
1R 0 À"ê% N) ! /ç¥ \*, é â... É':% é.'Á2 Ö\_Ò " UÙ~,âb Ü Z%rQ p €

- o Digital Content and Libraries Working Group – Sari Feldman and Robert Wolven, CoChairs

x New Business

ALA Council II, Monday, July 12, 8:30-11:30am

x Reports of ALA/Council Committees

- o Policy Monitoring Committee (PMC)– William (Bill) L. Turner, Chair
- o Recognition of Retiring Councilors and Executive Board Members – Barbara K. Stripling, ALA President
- o Committee on Organization (COO)James (Jim) R. Rettig, Chair

x Reports of Special Committees

- o Freedom to Read FoundationJulius C. Jefferson, Jr., President

x New Business

ALA Council 927(076)18(July2018)49(s)52(a)-2(y)11(,356.761(J)-1N)d E a-2( )Tj 7 Tm P (M3( o)5d 4

x Memorials, Tributes and Testimonials

x Reports of Officers

- o ALA3u 52 1 Tf7.783 0 Tw 1.02033 0 Td181kr457[(N)7(ew)7( B)6(u)2(si)-3(n)2(e)11(ss







- x RUSA Board of Directors II, Monday June 30, 2:00:00pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N238.

UNITED FOR LIBRARIES

- x United for Libraries Board of Directors, Saturday, June 28, 10:00, Las Vegas Convention Center, N217.

The United for Libraries Board of Directors will have a strategic discussion about raising membership.

YALSA

- x YALSA Board of Directors I, Saturday, June 28, 1:30pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N223.
- x YALSA Board of Directors II, Sunday, June 29, 4:30pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N223.
- x YALSA Board of Directors III, Monday, 3:00:30pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N223.

YASLA Board documents can be found online at:  
<http://www.ala.org/yalsa/workingwithyalsa/board/documents>

## Other Agendas

The Round Table Coordinating Assembly (RTCA) meets Friday, June 27, 10:00on, in the Las Vegas Hotel (LVH), Ballroom G.

xRoundtables Introductions

xMidwinter Follow-up: Roundtable Council Representation

xPre- and Post-Conference Activities

bus locations and schedules, Placement Center information (very important) floor plans for the Las Vegas Convention Center and hotels where meetings are scheduled.

- x Use the Scheduler: [ala14.ala.org/scheduler](http://ala14.ala.org/scheduler)
- x Download an Android app from the Google Play store. For an iOS app, see the instructions at [ala14.ala.org/mobileapp](http://ala14.ala.org/mobileapp)

Planning to retire? Check out Retirement Fundamentals: Are You Ready to Retire?” Saturday,

o ACRL STS Poster Session Monday, 11:30am, LVH, Pavilion 06.

Try these “101” sessions and other opportunities (for more information, see pp. 53-54 of the Program and Exhibit Directory and see <http://ala14.ala.org/resources>).



The ASCLA ICAN Consortium Management Special Interest Group will meet on Sunday, June 29, Las Vegas Convention Center, N101, to discuss ~~defined~~ services. Cara Orban from MontanaLibrary2Go will speak and participants should plan to come prepared to share.

Read COGNOTES (ALA's conference daily) late-



Catch Andrew Slack, Executive Director/Co-founder, The Harry Potter Alliance, and Nancy Kranich, Special Projects Librarian at Rutgers University, on "Youth Engagement: From Harry Potter and The Hunger Games to Active Participation in Civic Life," on Monday, 10:30-11:30am, LVCGN232.

The Quiet Strength of Introverts: ALCTS' Presidents' Program with Jennifer Kahnweiler is scheduled on Monday, June 30, 10:30-11:30am, in the Auditorium Speakers Series, Las Vegas Convention Center, N249. A book signing will follow the presentation.

ALSC Charlemae Rollins President's Program: The Ripple Effect: Library Partnerships that Positively Impact Children, Families, Communities, and Beyond will feature syndicated advice columnist Amy Dickinson talking about her collaboration with the Family Reading Partnership of Ithaca that inspired a national movement. Anna McQuinn, author of *Lola at the Library* will bring an international perspective, talking about her work with young children and their families in the U.K. The program will end with a panel of librarians from across the country talking about their innovative partnerships to support children and families. The session is Monday, June 30, 12:00-1:00pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N254.

For Auditorium Speakers see pp.12-5 in the Program and Exhibit Directory. A complete list of Division Presidents' Programs is on pp.28-29. Like movies? Don't miss the Now Showing @ ALA Film Program, see pp.18-20 in the Program and Exhibit Directory for a complete listing.

## Recognize Librarians and Libraries

The 2014 Eli M. Oboler Memorial Award will be given by the Intellectual Freedom Round Table (IFRT) to June Pinne Stephens for her book "Protecting Intellectual Freedom in Your Public Library: Scenarios from the Front Lines," at the IFRT Awards Reception, Saturday, June 28, 11:30am, Las Vegas Convention Center, Conference Room 8. The IFRT will also present the 2014 Gerald Hodges Intellectual Freedom Chapter Relations Award to the New Jersey Library Association.

Each year, the ALA Office for Information Technology Policy (OITP) and the Library and Information Technology Association (LITA) recognize cutting-edge technologies in library services. Learn how four ALA-recognized libraries are using novel and effective methods to leverage technology to better serve their communities at "Cutting-Edge Technology in Library Services," Saturday, June 28, 1:00-3:00pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N259/261. Librarians and designers will present overviews of the winning projects for the ALA/IIDA Library Interior Design Awards, supported by DEMCO, Sunday, 1:00-3:00pm, Las Vegas Convention Center, N110. Organized by LLAMA.

Winners will share their success stories and receive a \$10,000 cash award at the John Cotton Dana Library Public Relations Award, sponsored by EBSCO and the H.W. Wilson Foundation, Sunday, 4:30-6:00pm, Bally, Skyview 5&6. Organized by LLAMA.



## VISIT THE EXHIBITS

Exhibit Hours: Friday, June 27, 5:30-10:00pm Exhibits Opening Reception  
Saturday/Sunday, June 28/29, 9:00am-5:00pm  
Monday, June 30, 9:00-10:00pm

### Things to Know

- o It is a large Exhibition. Have a plan. See p. 41 in the Program & Exhibit Directory for an exhibit floor map. See pp.182-226 for an alphabetical list of exhibitors. See pp.229-239 for a list of exhibitors by product.
- o It's a great place to find new ideas. See p.157 in the Program & Exhibit Directory for a list of Specialty Pavilions, ranging from Gaming/Graphic Novels to University Presses. See p.160 in the Program & Exhibit Directory for the Mobile App Pavilion and Zine Pavilion schedules.
- o Are there authors and editors? Oh yes. Book Buzz Theater – LVCC, Exhibit Floor, Hall N3 behind Booth 2245 will feature presentations Saturday/Monday. See p.156 in the Program & Exhibit Directory for a full schedule.
  - See the What's Cooking @ ALA stage on Saturday/Sunday. The schedule is on p.161 in the Program & Exhibit Directory.
  - The PopTop Stage offers readings, panel discussions and presentations on topics from crime fiction to trivia and vampires – and more. For a complete schedule, see pp.163-165 in the Program & Exhibit Directory
  - Interested in games or graphic novels? Hear from authors, illustrators and game creators at the Graphic Novel/Gaming Stage For a schedule, see pp.168-170 in the Program and Exhibit Directory
  - Authors? Absolutely! For a list of authors and times, see pp.171-174 in the Program and Exhibit Directory.

### And Please Say Thank You

- o To Sponsors...From buses to scholarships to speakers to wifi, sponsors make it possible. See the sponsor list on p.50 in the Program & Exhibit Guide
  - o See p.37 for the shuttle bus locations and schedule. Be sure to thank them!

Matthew Murray (Raspberry Pi powered Readers' Advisory), P.J. Bentley (Gamers Advisory), Eric Wright (children's author/illustrator) and game publishers Mayfair Games, Eagle/Gryphon Games, Paizo Publishing and SET Enterprises. #ALAAC2014 #GameR

Participate in the ALCTS Photo Scavenger Hunt running from Friday night through Monday at

January 30-February 3, 2015	ALA Midwinter Meeting, Chicago, IL
March 25-28, 2015	ACRL 2015 Conference, Portland, OR
May 4-5, 2015	41 <sup>st</sup> Annual National Library Legislative Day
June 25-30, 2015	ALA Annual Conference, San Francisco, CA
November 5-8, 2015	AASL 17 <sup>th</sup> National Conference & Exhibition, Columbus, OH
January 8-12, 2016	ALA Midwinter Meeting, Boston, MA
April 5-9, 2016	PLA Conference, Denver, CO
June 23-28, 2016	ALA Annual Conference, Orlando, FL
January 20-24, 2017	ALA Midwinter Meeting, Atlanta, GA
March 22-25, 2017	ACRL Conference, Baltimore, MD
June 22-27, 2017	ALA Annual Conference, Chicago, IL
November 9-12, 2017	AASL National Conference, Phoenix, AZ

## “THE CHEAT SHEET” – BASIC CONFERENCE INFORMATION

Use the tools between pp. 355 in the Program and Exhibit Directory, you will find the meeting room locator, ALA office locator/floor plan, Exhibit Floor map, shuttle bus schedule, hotel list and

ALA JobLIST Placement Center – Saturday/Sunday, June 29/30, 9:00am-5:00pm, LVCC, North Hall.

Traveling with an infant? The NewMother's Room is located at LVCC, N118

Checking email? Need to create or print a document?

Wireless Access – ALA will be offering WiFi Internet Access, courtesy of PressReader, in the Convention Center. WiFi “hot zones” will be in all public areas (lobbies, meeting rooms and ballrooms). Look for SSID14. See p.36 in the Program & Exhibit Directory for more information.

The Internet Café will be located in the lobby of the Las Vegas Convention Center. There will also be space available to charge your mobile device.

Computers –both Windows and Mac – will be available in the ALA Office. There will be printers, too. Bring your own flash drive. Which gets us to.....

The ALA Office— You’ve heard rumors of it... but where is it? The ~~site~~ ALA Office will be in the Las Vegas Convention Center, North Hall, N4. It will be open starting 8:00am on Thursday, June 27, and close at noon, Tuesday, July 2. See p.42-40 in the Program & Exhibit Directory for the Convention Center map and a floor plan of the ~~area~~ area.

Finding Your Way – Check [http://ala14.ala.org/files/ala14/ALA14\\_LasVegas\\_Hotel\\_Map\\_Locator\\_1.pdf](http://ala14.ala.org/files/ala14/ALA14_LasVegas_Hotel_Map_Locator_1.pdf)

Need an office supply store other than the FedEx store located in the Convention Center? Office Max is at 3840 S. Maryland Pkwy (702) 370-990

On-Site ALA Telephone Directory (All numbers are area 702.)

Cognotes	943-3709
Conference Services	943-3700 (fax: 943-3707)
Divisions/Reprographics	943-3710
Exhibits Office	943-3717
Exhibitor Registration	943-3713
Housing	943-3715
Public Information Office/ Press Room	943-3723
Registration	943-3711

## QUICK LIST OF USEFUL PHONE NUMBERS

Emergency Telephone (Security Control) at Las Vegas Convention Center:  
Dial 7400 from any house phone located in the facility or dial (702) 7368000

### Hospital;

Sunrise Hospital & Medical Center  
3186 S. Maryland Parkway  
(702) 7318000

### Pharmacy:

CVS  
2700 Las Vegas Strip #100  
(702) 3692619

Walgreens  
3025 S. Las Vegas Blvd.  
(702) 8360820

### Local Taxi Cabs (Please note there is a \$3 fee for paying with a credit)card)

Desert Cab Company - (702) 3869102  
Lucky Cab Company - (702) 4777555  
Western Cab Company - (702) 7368000

### Hotels:

M= Meetings are scheduled in this hotel.

\*=Co-Headquarters

Bally's Las Vegas (M) - (702) 9674111  
Caesars Palace Las Vegas (M)(\*) (702) 7317110  
Courtyard Convention Center - (702) 7913600  
Embassy Suites - (702) 8938000  
Flamingo Las Vegas (M) - (702) 7333111  
Harrah's Las Vegas - (702) 3695000  
Hilton Grand Vacations - (702) 9463210  
Las Vegas Marriott - (702) 6502000  
LVH – Las Vegas Hotel (M)(\*) - (702) 7325111  
Paris Las Vegas (M) - (702) 9467000  
Renaissance Las Vegas - (702) 7845700  
Residence Inn - (702) 7969300  
Riviera Hotel Las Vegas - (702) 7345110  
Springhill Suites - (702) 4335880  
The Quad Las Vegas - (800) 3517400